

--

* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).

* Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

(XXXXXXXXXXXX) DEWIFU

of 007 under the Cleveland Cliffs Inc onemployee directors Compensation Plan.